
CITY OF EAST GULL LAKE 
REGULAR SESSION 

AGENDA 
Tuesday, August 02, 2016 

6:30 PM 
 

1. Call meeting to order 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Adoption of Agenda by motion 

4a. Additions 
4b. Deletions 

 
5. Approval of Consent Agenda by motion * 

5a. July 5, 2016 City Council Meeting Minutes 

5b. Financial Report 

 June, 2016 bank statement 

 July, 2016 Check Register  
 Approved July, 2016 claims 19146 to 19178 for total amount of $72,341.54  

 Financial Statement, Monthly Budget Report and Delinquent WW Customers Report 
 

6. Open Forum** 
None 

 
7. Planning & Zoning 

7a. Planning Commission Report 
7b. Compensation for extra work done on Comprehensive Plan 
 

8. Wastewater & Roads Report 
No Report 

 
9. Public Safety 

No Report 
 

10. Parks and Trails 
No Report 
 

11. Personnel Committee 
No Report 

 
12. Budget Committee 

No Report 
 
13. Mayor 

No Report 
 
  



14. City Administrator 
14a. Administrator’s Report  
14b. Resolution 08:01-16 – Gambling Permit/Raffle, Brainerd Chapter MN Deer Hunters 
14c. Initiative Foundation 2017 Contribution  
14d. Maintenance on 120th St SW – Shared Road with Sylvan Twp 
14e. Radar Speed Signs 
 

15. Old Business 
None 

 
16. New Business 

None 
 
17. Announce Next Regular Sessions of City Council/Other Meetings 
 

Budget Committee Meeting ............................................... Thursday, August 04, 2016 at 3:00pm 
Planning and Zoning Meeting .............................................. Tuesday, August 30, 2016 at 6:30pm 
Wastewater & Road Committee Meeting...................... Wednesday, August 17, 2016 at 3:00pm 
City Council Meeting ..................................................... Tuesday, September 06, 2016 at 6:30pm 
 
Park & Trails Committee Meeting ............................................................................................ TBD 
Public Safety Meeting .............................................................................................................. TBD 

 
 
18. Adjournment 
 
*CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS are considered to be routine and noncontroversial by the Council and will be 
approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion for decision of these items unless a 
Councilmember, staff member, or citizen so requests due to a speculative controversy, in which case the 
item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered under the regular agenda. 
 
**OPEN FORUM allows the public to speak to the Council regarding issues that are not on the agenda. 
 
Prepared by East Gull Lake Administrative Assistant 
Kathy Schack 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF EAST GULL LAKE, COUNTY OF CASS, STATE OF MINNESOTA 

REGULAR SESSION 
July 5, 2016 

6:30 PM 
 

Mayor Kavanaugh called the July 5, 2016 regular Council meeting to order at 6:30 PM. 
The pledge of allegiance was recited. 
 
ROLL CALL  
Present: Mayor Kavanaugh, Councilors Lang, Demgen and Hoffmann, City Administrator Mason, 

Planning Commission Chair Bruce Buxton, Wastewater Superintendent Jasmer, 
Administrative Assistant Schack 

Absent: Councilor Ruttger 
Audience: Bob Muller, Kevin DeVore 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

4a.  Additions: None 

4b. Deletions: None 

M/S/P, all ayes, Hoffmann, Demgen, to approve the agenda as presented 
 
ADOPTION OF CONSENT AGENDA 
M/S/P, all ayes, Councilors Lang, Demgen; to approve the following Consent Agenda items: 

5a. June 7, 2016 City Council Meeting Minutes 
5b. Financial Report  

 May, 2016 bank statement 

 June, 2016 Check Register 
 Approved June, 2016 claims 19103 to 19145 for total amount of $31,766.82 

 Note: 18673 – Voided Check; 19102 – Replacement Check (Marty Halvorson) 

 Monthly Budget Report, Delinquent WW Customers Report 
 

OPEN FORUM** 
None 

 
PLANNING & ZONING 

7a. Muller Variance – 2016-20 

Chair Buxton addressed the Council regarding the Muller Variance reading the staff report 
including 12 findings of fact and 11 recommended conditions. Mr. Muller addressed the 
Council stating his request. Mayor Kavanaugh read an opposing letter from Mr. Engel. 
Discussion ensued regarding the variance and condition number seven was amended as 
indicated below. 
Conditions: 
1. Construction shall conform to plans provided to the Commission as amended by the 

approved conditions. 
2. Silt fence shall be installed to control erosion prior to any disturbance of the property. 
3. As part of the storm water management plan, driveway improvements in the area of the 

house and the expanded garage shall be constructed of porous pavement, designed for a 
25 year storm and to accept all runoff from the roof slopes facing the drive and that 
portion of the driveway from the wood storage shelter to the house due to the steep 
slopes on the property. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

4. The current asphalt will be removed and new asphalt and pervious asphalt will be installed 
with the proper angles to direct stormwater to the intended catch basin area within the 
new porous pavement so as to minimize runoff from running around the north side of the 
house. 

5. Gutters shall be placed on the back side of the garage with the discharge directed to a 
storm management area. 

6. All landscaping shall be completed before winter of 2016 with cooperation of contractors 
and their schedules. 

7. All disturbed areas shown as grass shall have erosion matting with seed suitable to 
conditions to prevent erosion due to the steep slopes. 

8. Rear deck of the home shall be removed and changed to pavers and pervious asphalt to 
reduce impervious coverage and provide new entryway. 

9. Maintain the 10 foot setback to property lines on all new construction of the garage 
addition and entryway.  

10. New water well will be drilled and located in accordance with all Department of Health 
requirements and the existing well shall be sealed in accordance with all codes. 

11. No outside storage between the Engel property and Muller property. 
M/S/P, all ayes, Councilors Demgen, Lang to approve Muller Variance 2016-20 subject to the findings 
of fact and conditions recommended by the Planning Commission, with the additional language added 
to condition seven as stated above. 

 

WASTEWATER & ROAD REPORT 
8a. Crack filling and road repair was discussed 

8b. Pine Beach Plant had electrical/technical issues that will cost the City up to $10,000 to repair. 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY 
No Report 
 
PARK & TRAILS 
No Report 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
Updating the Personnel Policy 
The following items were addressed: 

 Definitions per document created by personnel committee 

 Pay period updated 

 Elected Official Travel Time Policy added (as requested by City Auditor and using 

verbiage from the League of MN Cities) 

M/S/P, all ayes, Councilors Hoffmann, Lang to approve the updates to the Personnel Policy as outlined 
by City Staff. 
 
BUDGET COMMITTEE 
No Report 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
No Report 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
No Report 

 
OLD BUSINESS 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
None 
 
NEXT REGULAR SESSIONS OF CITY COUNCIL/OTHER MEETINGS 

Planning and Zoning Meeting ................................................... Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 6:30pm 
City Council Meeting ............................................................ Tuesday, August 02, 2016 at 6:30pm 

 
M/S/P, all ayes, Hoffmann, Lang, to adjourn the meeting 
 
Transcribed by East Gull Lake Administrative Assistant 
Kathy Schack 
 
These minutes are paraphrased and are not written word for word. 
 
*CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS are considered to be routine and noncontroversial by the Council and will be 
approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion for decision of these items unless a 
Councilmember, staff member, or citizen so requests due to a speculative controversy, in which case the 
item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered under the regular agenda. 
 
**OPEN FORUM allows the public to speak to the Council regarding issues that are not on the agenda. 
 



( 49)

CITY OF EAST GULL LAKE
10790 SQUAW POINT RD
EAST GULL LAKE MN 56401-3088

DEBITS

CHECKS
Number Date Amount

* Skip in check sequence

Date Description Subtractions

Number Date Amount

Account number      XXXXXX1073

Enclosures      49

Low balance        $470,580.98

Average balance        $561,009.63

Avg collected balance        $560,781

Interest paid year to date      $27.11

Beginning balance        $509,344.66

Total additions       247,509.76

Total subtractions        54,138.68

Ending balance        $702,715.74

06-01 ' ACH Withdrawal          69.02

19088 06-06         225.00

19090 * 06-01       2,853.33

19093 * 06-03         450.00

19096 * 06-07         505.00

19097 06-03          46.00

19098 06-02       1,538.74

19101 * 06-01         231.13

19102 06-20         200.00

19103 06-15          93.15

19104 06-13         133.64

19105 06-10         959.04

19106 06-10       5,009.71

19107 06-16         250.00

19108 06-15          86.71

19109 06-14         367.76

19111 * 06-14          35.97

19112 06-10       2,113.47

19113 06-13          70.74

19114 06-16         500.00

19115 06-28         310.00

19116 06-17         332.49

19117 06-17         150.00

19118 06-22          41.12

19119 06-20         491.60

19120 06-22       2,853.33

19121 06-20          30.42

19122 06-27         300.00

19123 06-16         382.85

19124 06-15          63.75

19125 06-20       1,155.00

19127 * 06-30       4,227.35

Last statement: May 31, 2016 Page 1 of 4

This statement: June 30, 2016 XXXXXX1073

Total days in statement period: 30

Direct inquiries to:

Your Local Branch or, 800-908-Bank

(2265)

Bremer Bank

372 St Peter St

St Paul MN 55102

AFLAC INSURANCE 160601

CJ371222542

 Community Business W/Interest  

##VCR##00007001073063016

3

Y     0007001073



CREDITS
Date Description Additions

Date Description Subtractions

06-02 Remote Deposit          58.89

06-02 Remote Deposit         150.00

06-03 ' ACH Withdrawal         125.00

06-03 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,331.90

06-03 ' ACH Withdrawal       7,753.54

06-06 Remote Deposit         300.00

06-07 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,540.45

06-09 Remote Deposit         330.00

06-13 Remote Deposit         287.02

06-16 Remote Deposit          76.00

06-17 Remote Deposit          75.00

06-17 Remote Deposit         141.45

06-17 ' ACH Withdrawal         125.00

06-17 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,371.70

06-17 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,338.42

06-17 ' ACH Withdrawal       6,860.33

06-20 Remote Deposit           5.00

06-20 Remote Deposit         300.00

06-20 Remote Deposit         303.82

06-21 Remote Deposit         150.00

06-21 ' ACH Deposit     241,336.39

06-22 ' Account Analysis Fee         128.50

06-27 Remote Deposit           6.00

06-27 Remote Deposit         101.76

06-27 Remote Deposit         330.63

06-30 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,265.00

06-30 ' ACH Withdrawal       4,222.52

CITY OF EAST GULL LAKE     Page 2 of 4

June 30, 2016      XXXXXX1073

CITY E GULL LAKE 30457 160603

MN PERA PERA TXP*PERA*436900*06

032016****\

EAST GULL LAKE PAYROLL 160603

IRS USATAXPYMT 160607

270655993885693

CITY E GULL LAKE 30457 160617

MN PERA PERA TXP*PERA*436900*06

172016****\

IRS USATAXPYMT 160617

270656922833051

EAST GULL LAKE PAYROLL 160617

CASSCOUNTY CASSCOUNTY 160621

ANALYSIS ACTIVITY FOR 05/16

CITY E GULL LAKE HSA 160630

HEALTHPARTNERS PREMIUM 160630

662946631

N     0007001073



OVERDRAFT/RETURN ITEM FEES

DAILY BALANCES
Date Amount

Date Description Additions

Date Amount Date Amount

Total for    Total

this period year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees      $0.00           $0.00

Total Returned Item Fees      $0.00           $0.00

05-31        509,344.66

06-01        506,191.18

06-02        504,861.33

06-03        495,154.89

06-06        495,229.89

06-07        492,184.44

06-09        492,514.44

06-10        484,432.22

06-13        484,514.86

06-14        484,111.13

06-15        483,867.52

06-16        482,810.67

06-17        471,849.18

06-20        470,580.98

06-21        712,067.37

06-22        709,044.42

06-27        709,182.81

06-28        708,872.81

06-30        702,715.74

06-30 Remote Deposit          10.00

06-30 Remote Deposit         103.00

06-30 Remote Deposit       3,440.19

06-30 ' Interest Credit           4.61

CITY OF EAST GULL LAKE     Page 3 of 4

June 30, 2016      XXXXXX1073

            Thank you for banking with Bremer Bank

N     0007001073



City of East Gull Lake Check Register - Monthly-Council Mtg Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 7/1/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 28, 2016  08:39AM

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

07/06/2016 19146 3 ANDERSON'S COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 500.00

07/06/2016 19147 32 CULLIGAN 21.00

07/06/2016 19148 113 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 67.50

07/06/2016 19149 4522711 MILLS AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 366.19

07/06/2016 19150 93 SCI BROADBAND 867.34

07/06/2016 19151 152 THE OFFICE SHOP 52.46

07/18/2016 19152 4522654 3M 65.00

07/18/2016 19153 4522602 AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO 3,596.00

07/18/2016 19154 4 AW RESEARCH LABORATORIES  INC 505.00

07/18/2016 19155 4522507 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORPORATION 30,587.50

07/18/2016 19156 6 BRAINERD DISPATCH 125.13

07/18/2016 19157 39 FIRST SUPPLY LLC 32.58

07/18/2016 19158 97 FYLE'S HONEY WAGON 2,880.00

07/18/2016 19159 4522710 GAMMELLO, QUALLEY, PEARSON & MALLAK 300.00

07/18/2016 19160 4522745 GREENDAY LANDSCAPING 605.11

07/18/2016 19161 4522769 HENGEL READY MIX AND CONSTRUCTION 24.11

07/18/2016 19162 4522755 HOLMVIG EXCAVATING, LLC 1,530.00

07/18/2016 19163 4522669 KATHY SCHACK 37.80

07/18/2016 19164 60 LEAGUE OF MN.CITIES INSURANCE 14,003.00

07/18/2016 19165 4522739 MOSQUITO SQUAD OF N CENTRAL MN 2,853.34

07/18/2016 19166 62 M-R SIGN CO, INC 238.15

07/18/2016 19167 78 NISSWA SANITATION INC. 30.42

07/18/2016 19168 81 PITNEY BOWES 592.66

07/18/2016 19169 91 ROBERT MASON 158.22

07/18/2016 19170 102 WW GOETSCH ASSOCIATES INC 6,201.00

07/18/2016 19171 106 XCEL ENERGY 52.92

07/26/2016 19172 8 BREMER BANK, NA 1,189.67

07/26/2016 19173 4522717 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,034.74

07/26/2016 19174 97 FYLE'S HONEY WAGON 1,940.00

07/26/2016 19175 60 LEAGUE OF MN.CITIES INSURANCE 250.00

07/26/2016 19176 4522747 NIC'S WORKS LLC TREE SERVICE 1,000.00

07/26/2016 19177 4522559 VERIZON WIRELESS 231.09

07/26/2016 19178 102 WW GOETSCH ASSOCIATES INC 403.61

          Grand Totals:  72,341.54

 Date: August 1, 2016

 Mayor:                                                                                                                                City Administrator:     

    Dave Kavanaugh  __________________________________________________               Rob Mason __________________________________________________

City Council:  

            Dennis Lang __________________________________________________            Carol Demgen __________________________________________________

          Scott Hoffman __________________________________________________                  Jim Ruttger __________________________________________________



CITY OF EAST GULL LAKE

COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JUNE 30, 2016

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  07/28/2016     08:40AM       PAGE: 1

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

999-10101 CASH 689,936.56

999-10105 UTILITY CASH CLEARING (            129,623.14)

999-10106 AR CASH CLEARING (                   101.76)

TOTAL COMBINED CASH 560,211.66

999-10100 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (            560,211.66)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 133,312.18

225 ALLOCATION TO PUBLIC SAFETY 4,384.31

301 ALLOCATION TO WW IN-HOUSE DEBT SERVICE - PFA 54,416.05

303 ALLOCATION TO ROADS, STREETS, & HIGHWAY 88,231.16

304 ALLOCATION TO GOPIRFB BOND SEWER (              43,749.50)

305 ALLOCATION TO GOPIRFB BOND ROAD 182,204.60

400 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND .02

404 ALLOCATION TO PARKS & RECREATION 50,578.57

407 ALLOCATION TO PLANNING & ZONING 55,371.13

602 ALLOCATION TO WASTEWATER 35,463.14

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 560,211.66

ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 01-10100 (            560,211.66)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

1
0

0
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

1
6

5
,0

3
0

.6
8

$
1

0
5

,8
5

7
.5

3
$

6
1

,4
7

4
.6

5

1
0

0
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
1

,3
6

3
.0

0
$

1
,3

6
3

.0
0

$
1

,3
6

3
.0

0

1
0

0
-1

0
5

0
1

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 D

el
in

q
u

en
t

$
1

5
,7

6
2

.0
0

$
1

5
,7

6
2

.0
0

$
1

5
,7

6
2

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

1
5

9
9

U
n

ap
p

lie
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.2
8

$
9

1
.0

0
$

9
1

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

0
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.4
3

$
0

.4
3

$
0

.4
3

1
0

0
-1

3
0

0
0

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 F

u
n

d
$

0
.2

2
$

0
.2

2
$

0
.2

2

1
0

0
-1

3
5

0
0

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ts

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

5
5

0
0

P
re

p
ai

d
s

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

-$
8

1
0

.0
0

-$
4

,3
4

7
.9

5
-$

8
1

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
0

W
ag

es
 P

ay
ab

le
-$

1
,8

4
7

.0
0

-$
1

,8
4

7
.0

0
-$

1
,8

4
7

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
1

Se
ct

io
n

 1
2

5
 M

ed
ic

al
-$

0
.1

8
$

0
.3

4
$

0
.3

4

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
2

Se
ct

io
n

 1
2

5
 C

h
ild

 C
ar

e
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
3

IC
M

A
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
4

A
FL

A
C

$
0

.1
4

-$
0

.2
4

-$
0

.2
2

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
5

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
-$

0
.1

4
-$

0
.1

4
-$

0
.1

4

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
6

D
EN

TA
L 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
7

LI
FE

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
8

C
H

IL
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

0
9

G
A

R
N

IS
H

M
EN

TS
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
0

U
N

IO
N

 D
U

ES
-A

FS
C

M
E

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
1

U
N

IO
N

 D
U

ES
-P

O
LI

C
E

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
2

U
N

IO
N

 D
U

ES
-T

EA
M

ST
ER

S
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
3

P
ER

A
$

0
.0

6
-$

0
.0

5
$

0
.0

5

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
4

U
N

IT
ED

 W
A

Y
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
5

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
$

0
.0

3
-$

0
.2

5
$

0
.2

5

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
6

IM
P

U
TE

D
 IN

C
O

M
E

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
7

FI
C

A
-$

0
.0

3
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
8

ST
A

TE
 W

IT
H

H
O

LD
IN

G
S

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

1
9

SU
TA

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

1
2

2
0

W
O

R
K

ER
S 

C
O

M
P

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

1
6

0
1

C
o

m
p

en
sa

te
d

 A
b

se
n

ce
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
2

0
1

D
ef

er
re

d
 R

ev
en

u
e

$
1

5
,7

6
2

.0
0

$
1

5
,7

6
2

.0
0

$
1

5
,7

6
2

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

2
3

8
,1

3
5

.6
5

$
1

6
4

,9
4

2
.4

9
$

1
0

2
,3

1
7

.4
9

1
0

0
-3

1
0

1
0

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

$
7

6
,4

9
5

.7
9

$
1

0
8

,7
0

5
.8

3
$

2
,3

7
7

.9
1

$
1

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

8
%

$
1

4
5

,6
2

2
.0

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-3

1
9

0
0

P
en

al
ti

es
 &

 In
t-

D
el

in
q

 T
ax

es
$

6
0

0
.3

6
$

1
,3

6
1

.2
3

$
8

6
.8

2
$

5
0

0
.0

0
8

3
%

$
4

1
3

.1
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-3

2
1

0
0

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Li
ce

n
se

s 
an

d
 P

er
m

it
s

$
7

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

7
,5

5
0

.0
0

$
7

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

7
,5

5
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-3

2
2

6
2

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-3

3
4

0
0

St
at

e 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
id

s
$

0
.0

0
$

2
6

,8
1

7
.4

9
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

1
0

0
-3

3
4

0
2

H
A

C
A

 (
H

o
m

es
te

ad
 C

re
d

it
)

$
7

3
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-3

3
4

0
3

2
0

1
5

 S
to

rm
 D

m
g 

R
ev

en
u

e
$

0
.0

0
$

2
9

6
,8

4
0

.8
2

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-3

3
4

2
3

P
ER

A
 A

id
$

4
9

1
.4

9
$

4
9

1
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

2
4

5
.5

0
-1

0
0

%
-$

2
4

5
.5

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-3

6
2

0
0

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

es
$

3
,4

6
8

.6
7

$
2

,4
1

5
.6

2
$

1
1

5
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

1
1

9
.0

2
$

7
5

.4
0

$
1

7
.9

4
$

1
0

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-3

8
0

2
0

A
ir

p
o

rt
 R

ev
en

u
es

$
1

,8
8

4
.0

0
$

6
,3

9
4

.2
8

$
1

,8
7

5
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-2
0

0
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

$
2

,3
4

1
.8

4
$

8
0

4
.0

1
$

6
5

6
.5

6
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
6

%
$

8
4

3
.4

4
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-2
0

5
M

ai
n

t.
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
/S

o
ft

w
ar

e
$

6
,4

2
0

.6
9

$
1

,8
8

8
.0

8
$

2
,3

7
0

.7
0

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
%

$
1

,6
2

9
.3

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-2
1

0
O

p
er

at
in

g 
Su

p
p

lie
s

$
2

9
2

.1
8

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

1
4

,9
6

5
.9

0
$

3
,0

0
5

.8
5

$
1

,1
8

0
.6

3
$

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

%
$

2
,8

1
9

.3
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
0

1
A

u
d

it
o

r 
- 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

$
5

,3
6

2
.8

0
$

1
0

,4
0

9
.2

8
$

6
7

.6
5

$
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
9

8
%

$
4

,4
3

2
.3

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
0

4
Le

ga
l F

ee
s

$
3

8
5

.0
0

$
1

7
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
2

1
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 In

te
rn

et
$

2
,5

3
0

.6
9

$
2

,9
2

5
.5

2
$

8
8

2
.6

4
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

%
$

2
,1

1
7

.3
6

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
2

2
P

o
st

ag
e

$
2

9
1

.7
8

$
2

0
2

.7
2

$
8

2
.9

5
$

3
0

0
.0

0
7

2
%

$
2

1
7

.0
5

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
2

3
C

el
l P

h
o

n
e

$
3

5
2

.5
5

$
7

4
9

.1
1

$
2

5
0

.9
5

$
7

8
0

.0
0

6
8

%
$

5
2

9
.0

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
5

0
Le

ga
l N

o
ti

ce
s 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
$

3
3

7
.1

0
$

2
7

8
.0

0
$

1
7

1
.6

0
$

4
0

0
.0

0
5

7
%

$
2

2
8

.4
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
2

,7
0

9
.1

3
$

1
,7

6
4

.5
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
8

0
W

at
er

$
2

9
1

.3
5

$
3

1
2

.2
1

$
2

1
5

.1
1

$
4

0
0

.0
0

4
6

%
$

1
8

4
.8

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
8

1
El

ec
tr

ic
$

1
,9

2
5

.7
2

$
1

,6
5

7
.7

2
$

6
0

7
.2

8
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

%
$

1
,3

9
2

.7
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
8

3
G

as
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

$
2

,0
9

8
.8

2
$

1
,0

0
6

.9
4

$
5

4
4

.5
0

$
1

,8
0

0
.0

0
7

0
%

$
1

,2
5

5
.5

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-3
8

4
R

ef
u

se
 D

is
p

o
sa

l
$

1
5

3
.2

9
$

9
1

.0
3

$
6

0
.8

4
$

0
.0

0
0

%
-$

6
0

.8
4

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-4
1

0
R

en
ta

ls
$

1
2

5
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-4
3

7
C

as
s 

C
o

u
n

ty
 F

ee
s

$
1

0
.0

0
$

6
6

.0
0

$
6

6
.0

0
$

1
0

0
.0

0
3

4
%

$
3

4
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
1

,2
6

8
.0

0
$

1
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-4
4

0
Su

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

2
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-4
9

0
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s
$

1
,8

3
9

.3
6

$
1

,7
4

9
.4

1
$

7
6

6
.5

2
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
9

%
$

7
3

3
.4

8
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-4
9

9
2

0
1

5
 S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e

$
0

.0
0

$
3

6
8

,9
0

2
.3

6
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-5
0

0
D

o
n

at
io

n
s

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
0

.0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
%

$
1

,4
5

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-5
7

0
O

ff
ic

e 
Eq

u
ip

/F
u

rn
is

h
in

gs
$

0
.0

8
$

3
,2

4
9

.4
8

$
2

3
4

.7
2

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

8
%

$
1

,7
6

5
.2

8
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-7
2

0
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

u
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
0

0
0

-8
1

0
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
&

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
$

7
,7

2
2

.2
1

$
1

,3
8

7
.8

0
$

3
,0

8
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

-$
3

,0
8

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l

1
0

0
-4

1
1

1
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
1

2
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
1

2
,5

5
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
5

0
.0

0
$

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
%

$
8

,9
5

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
1

1
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
7

9
0

.5
0

$
7

4
4

.0
0

$
3

1
0

.0
0

$
9

6
1

.0
0

6
8

%
$

6
5

1
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
1

1
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
1

8
5

.0
6

$
1

7
4

.2
4

$
7

2
.6

0
$

2
2

5
.0

0
6

8
%

$
1

5
2

.4
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
1

1
0

-2
3

4
B

u
ild

in
g 

R
en

ta
l M

ee
ti

n
gs

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
1

1
0

-3
0

8
C

o
u

n
ci

l T
ra

in
in

g
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
1

1
0

-3
3

1
M

ile
ag

e 
O

u
ts

id
e 

C
it

y
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
1

1
0

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

1
0

0
-4

1
1

3
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l C

o
m

m
it

te
e

1
0

0
-4

1
2

0
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
3

5
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
3

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

M
ay

o
r

1
0

0
-4

1
3

0
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
4

,2
7

5
.0

0
$

4
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
1

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

6
4

%
$

3
,0

5
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
3

0
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
2

6
5

.0
5

$
2

6
0

.4
0

$
1

0
8

.5
0

$
3

2
2

.0
0

6
6

%
$

2
1

3
.5

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
3

0
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
6

2
.0

4
$

6
0

.9
6

$
2

5
.4

0
$

7
5

.0
0

6
6

%
$

4
9

.6
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
o

r 
(5

0
%

)

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
3

0
,2

0
8

.9
3

$
3

5
,0

8
6

.5
7

$
1

3
,6

8
9

.1
9

$
3

5
,6

1
2

.7
9

6
2

%
$

2
1

,9
2

3
.6

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
3

,5
5

7
.0

8
$

2
,6

3
1

.4
6

$
1

,0
2

6
.6

9
$

2
,5

8
1

.9
3

6
0

%
$

1
,5

5
5

.2
4

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
6

,9
9

1
.7

7
$

2
,1

1
3

.4
2

$
8

4
8

.7
9

$
2

,2
0

8
.0

0
6

2
%

$
1

,3
5

9
.2

1
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
4

3
1

.1
9

$
4

9
4

.3
2

$
1

9
8

.4
9

$
5

1
6

.3
9

6
2

%
$

3
1

7
.9

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
9

,9
8

3
.7

6
$

9
,9

8
3

.7
6

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

1
,9

0
0

.0
2

$
1

,9
0

0
.0

2

$
1

1
,8

8
3

.7
8

$
1

1
,8

8
3

.7
8

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

$
5

,9
6

0
.3

7
$

1
2

,7
6

2
.8

7
$

5
,1

8
6

.8
5

$
1

1
,8

8
3

.7
8

5
6

%
$

6
,6

9
6

.9
3

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
3

2
Sh

o
rt

/L
o

n
g 

Te
rm

 L
if

e
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-3
0

8
Tr

ai
n

in
g

$
3

2
9

.9
2

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-3
3

1
M

ile
ag

e
$

3
1

.9
2

$
1

6
2

.1
5

$
6

3
.7

0
$

6
0

0
.0

0
8

9
%

$
5

3
6

.3
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

0
0

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
3

5
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

3
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

El
e

ct
io

n
s

1
0

0
-4

1
4

1
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
1

,8
8

4
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

1
0

-2
0

0
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

1
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

1
0

-3
3

1
M

ile
ag

e 
O

u
ts

id
e 

C
it

y
$

3
9

0
.8

8
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

1
0

-4
9

0
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s
$

1
,0

9
9

.4
8

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

C
it

y 
N

e
w

sl
e

tt
e

r

1
0

0
-4

1
4

3
0

-2
1

7
C

it
y 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

P
ri

n
ti

n
g 

C
o

st
s

$
7

6
2

.1
0

$
8

7
3

.4
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

3
0

-3
2

2
P

o
st

ag
e

$
4

2
4

.3
0

$
4

3
2

.4
2

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
4

3
0

-4
3

5
C

it
y 

N
ew

sl
et

te
r 

D
es

ig
n

 C
o

st
s

$
6

8
7

.5
0

$
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

C
it

y 
W

e
b

si
te

1
0

0
-4

1
4

4
0

-2
1

8
C

it
y 

W
eb

si
te

$
1

,1
5

0
.0

0
$

3
7

5
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
7

5
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

3
7

5
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

C
it

y 
H

al
l B

u
ild

in
g

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
7

0
0

-3
0

0
C

it
y 

H
al

l M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 E

xp
en

se
s

$
1

4
7

.7
9

$
1

,0
4

6
.8

1
$

5
5

.9
9

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

4
%

$
9

4
4

.0
1

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
(5

0
%

)

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,8

6
5

.1
6

$
7

,9
2

4
.0

8
$

2
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

2
%

$
1

2
,8

7
5

.9
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,1
9

0
.0

2
$

5
9

4
.3

1
$

1
,5

0
8

.0
0

6
1

%
$

9
1

3
.6

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
0

.0
0

$
9

8
1

.7
4

$
4

8
2

.0
0

$
1

,2
8

9
.6

0
6

3
%

$
8

0
7

.6
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
0

.0
0

$
2

2
9

.6
6

$
1

1
2

.7
9

$
3

0
1

.6
0

6
3

%
$

1
8

8
.8

1
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
4

,4
8

8
.1

2
$

4
,4

8
8

.1
2

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

1
,1

7
4

.9
8

$
1

,1
7

4
.9

8

$
5

,6
6

3
.1

0
$

5
,6

6
3

.1
0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

-E
R

$
3

,6
9

3
.4

2
$

2
,3

6
2

.2
4

$
2

,4
5

3
.3

0
$

5
,6

6
3

.1
0

5
7

%
$

3
,2

0
9

.8
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-3
0

8
Tr

ai
n

in
g

$
5

6
3

.4
5

$
8

1
0

.7
2

$
0

.0
0

$
6

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
6

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-3
3

0
M

ile
ag

e 
- 

In
 C

it
y

-$
1

9
5

.4
4

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-3
3

1
M

ile
ag

e 
O

u
ts

id
e 

C
it

y
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

1
9

0
0

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
2

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
is

to
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e

1
0

0
-4

9
0

0
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
1

,0
2

2
.5

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

9
0

0
0

-4
9

0
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s
$

9
2

2
.7

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

4
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

W
W

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e

-P
ar

t 
Ti

m
e

 (
2

0
%

)

1
0

0
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
2

,3
3

8
.8

9
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
0

2
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

P
ar

t 
Ti

m
e

$
2

,4
4

0
.7

1
$

3
,6

1
8

.8
2

$
5

7
7

.7
8

$
5

,7
2

8
.2

7
9

0
%

$
5

,1
5

0
.4

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

1
0

0
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
3

4
6

.5
2

$
2

7
1

.4
3

$
4

3
.3

6
$

4
1

5
.3

4
9

0
%

$
3

7
1

.9
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
2

5
8

.5
4

$
1

9
1

.4
8

$
2

8
.4

5
$

3
5

5
.1

9
9

2
%

$
3

2
6

.7
4

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
6

0
.4

7
$

4
4

.7
7

$
6

.6
6

$
8

3
.0

7
9

2
%

$
7

6
.4

1
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

A
ir

p
o

rt

1
0

0
-4

9
8

1
0

-3
0

4
Le

ga
l F

ee
s

$
1

7
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
2

5
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

9
8

1
0

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

9
8

1
0

-4
0

4
M

o
w

in
g

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

9
8

1
0

-4
1

2
B

ru
sh

 R
em

o
va

l
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

2
8

.8
0

$
4

5
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
%

$
5

5
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

9
8

1
0

-4
3

0
R

ep
ai

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

0
.0

0
$

4
,4

4
3

.7
9

$
0

.0
0

$
4

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
4

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-4

9
8

1
0

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
4

0
.0

0
$

1
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
$

9
0

,6
8

2
.3

3
$

4
5

0
,6

5
1

.6
7

$
1

2
,0

2
2

.6
7

$
1

6
1

,3
9

5
.5

0
9

0
%

$
1

4
5

,7
8

9
.7

7
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

G
e

n
e

ra
l F

u
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l:
$

1
4

1
,8

7
5

.1
3

$
5

1
3

,2
7

6
.6

7
$

5
2

,8
4

7
.5

8
$

1
5

8
,8

8
5

.0
6

6
7

%
$

1
0

6
,0

3
7

.4
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

:
-$

5
1

,1
9

2
.8

0
-$

6
2

,6
2

5
.0

0
-$

4
0

,8
2

4
.9

1
$

2
,5

1
0

.4
4

1
5

8
3

%
$

3
9

,7
5

2
.2

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

5
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

P
u

b
lic

 S
af

e
ty

2
2

5
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

3
,6

1
7

.1
9

$
7

,4
1

8
.2

3
-$

7
,4

5
2

.1
7

0
%

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
1

,2
8

4
.0

0
$

1
,2

8
4

.0
0

$
1

,2
8

4
.0

0

2
2

5
-1

0
5

0
1

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 D

el
in

q
u

en
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-1

3
5

0
0

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ts

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

4
2

8
.1

5
-$

4
,9

0
1

.1
9

$
8

,7
0

2
.2

3

2
2

5
-3

1
0

1
0

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

-$
7

7
,6

6
5

.2
7

$
4

1
,4

7
1

.5
0

$
8

8
2

.9
3

$
4

1
,3

0
0

.0
0

9
8

%
$

4
0

,4
1

7
.0

7
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

2
2

5
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
-$

1
.8

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

2
2

5
-3

9
2

0
0

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
Fr

o
m

 O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
u

b
lic

 S
af

e
ty

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 P

ay

2
2

5
-4

1
1

6
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
2

5
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
u

b
lic

 S
af

e
ty

2
2

5
-4

1
8

0
0

-2
0

5
M

ai
n

t.
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
/S

o
ft

w
ar

e
$

7
0

0
.0

0
$

4
0

0
.0

0
$

4
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0

0
.0

0
-3

3
%

-$
1

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-4

1
8

0
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

1
2

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

2
2

5
-4

1
8

0
0

-3
0

8
Tr

ai
n

in
g

$
0

.0
0

$
8

5
7

.1
4

$
0

.0
0

$
1

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-4

1
8

0
0

-4
0

1
M

o
sq

u
it

o
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
$

1
0

,8
0

0
.0

0
$

1
1

,4
1

3
.3

2
$

2
,8

5
3

.3
3

$
1

2
,0

4
0

.0
0

7
6

%
$

9
,1

8
6

.6
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

2
2

5
-4

1
8

0
0

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
3

4
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
3

5
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

Fi
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t
0

%

2
2

5
-4

2
2

0
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
f 

Se
rv

ic
es

-F
ir

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
$

6
0

,3
7

2
.7

5
$

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
%

$
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
u

b
lic

 S
af

e
ty

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

-$
7

7
,6

6
7

.0
9

$
4

1
,4

7
1

.5
0

$
8

8
2

.9
3

$
4

1
,3

0
0

.0
0

9
8

%
$

4
0

,4
1

7
.0

7
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
u

b
lic

 S
af

e
ty

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 T
o

ta
l:

$
7

2
,3

3
7

.7
5

$
3

7
,6

7
0

.4
6

$
1

5
,7

5
3

.3
3

$
3

7
,9

4
1

.0
0

5
8

%
$

2
2

,1
8

7
.6

7
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l P

u
b

lic
 S

af
e

ty
:

-$
1

5
0

,0
0

4
.8

4
$

3
,8

0
1

.0
4

-$
1

4
,8

7
0

.4
0

$
3

,3
5

9
.0

0
5

4
3

%
$

1
8

,2
2

9
.4

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

6
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

W
W

 In
-H

o
u

se
 D

e
b

t 
Se

rv
ic

e
 (

P
FA

)

3
0

1
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

7
2

,2
0

5
.4

5
$

8
,1

2
8

.1
2

$
2

3
,9

1
0

.5
0

3
0

1
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
1

,1
2

1
.0

0
$

1
,1

2
1

.0
0

$
1

,1
2

1
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
-$

1
,1

2
1

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-1

1
5

0
1

A
R

 -
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

$
0

.1
1

$
1

,0
8

8
.3

9
-$

2
1

5
.6

6

3
0

1
-1

2
1

0
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-1

2
2

0
0

LT
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
$

1
,0

1
8

,0
1

1
.0

0
$

1
,0

1
8

,0
1

1
.0

0
$

1
,0

1
8

,0
1

1
.0

0

3
0

1
-1

2
2

0
1

ST
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
$

6
8

,7
8

9
.0

0
$

6
8

,7
8

9
.0

0
$

6
8

,7
8

9
.0

0

3
0

1
-1

2
3

0
0

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
9

,5
1

0
.0

0
$

9
,5

1
0

.0
0

$
9

,5
1

0
.0

0

3
0

1
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-2

1
6

5
0

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

-$
1

4
,7

9
5

.0
0

$
1

4
,7

9
5

.0
0

$
1

4
,7

9
5

.0
0

3
0

1
-2

3
5

0
0

B
o

n
d

s 
P

ay
ab

le
-$

3
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
0

1
-2

4
0

0
0

B
o

n
d

s 
Is

su
an

ce
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

3
0

1
-2

4
5

0
0

A
cc

u
m

 A
m

o
rt

 -
 B

o
n

d
s 

Is
su

an
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

2
,6

0
5

,2
7

1
.6

7
$

2
,4

4
5

,1
5

8
.4

4
$

2
,5

0
8

,1
4

7
.4

9

3
0

1
-3

1
0

1
0

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-3

1
0

1
2

W
.W

.P
la

n
tC

ap
ac

it
yL

ev
y 

In
cr

ea
se

-$
6

7
,9

8
9

.1
4

$
6

6
,5

3
7

.2
9

$
1

,4
4

5
.6

3
$

6
7

,6
0

7
.0

0
9

8
%

$
6

6
,1

6
1

.3
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-3

1
0

1
6

Se
w

er
 A

cc
es

s 
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 (

SA
C

)
$

0
.2

0
$

1
0

,4
7

8
.5

1
$

0
.0

0
$

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
6

,4
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

1
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

1
-3

7
2

0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 U
se

r 
C

h
ar

ge
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-3

7
2

1
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
o

n
n

ec
tP

ri
n

ci
p

al
$

0
.3

3
$

7
8

,6
9

1
.0

7
$

2
2

,2
9

4
.8

2
$

8
8

,2
4

2
.1

4
7

5
%

$
6

5
,9

4
7

.3
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-3

7
2

1
2

P
ay

-o
ff

 W
W

 C
o

n
n

ec
t 

P
ri

n
ci

p
al

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-3

7
2

1
5

St
u

b
 F

ee
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

1
-3

7
2

1
7

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

1
-3

7
2

2
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
o

n
n

ec
t 

In
te

re
st

$
3

6
,1

3
3

.6
2

$
3

1
,3

0
4

.0
8

$
7

,4
4

9
.2

0
$

3
7

,2
1

2
.0

0
8

0
%

$
2

9
,7

6
2

.8
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-3

9
2

0
0

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
Fr

o
m

 O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
s

$
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

3
0

1
-4

7
1

0
0

-6
0

1
B

o
n

d
 P

ri
n

ci
p

al
$

0
.0

0
$

3
4

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

3
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

1
-4

7
1

0
0

-6
1

1
B

o
n

d
 In

te
re

st
$

3
8

,0
0

9
.0

0
$

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
6

,2
8

0
.0

0
$

3
2

,5
6

0
.0

0
5

0
%

$
1

6
,2

8
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

W
W

 In
-H

o
u

se
 D

e
b

t 
Se

rv
ic

e
 -

 P
FA

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

$
6

2
,1

4
5

.0
1

$
3

1
7

,0
1

0
.9

5
$

3
1

,1
8

9
.6

5
$

3
2

9
,4

6
1

.1
4

9
1

%
$

2
9

8
,2

7
1

.4
9

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

W
W

 In
-H

o
u

se
 D

e
b

t 
Se

rv
ic

e
 -

 P
FA

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 T
o

ta
l:

$
3

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

$
3

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
6

,2
8

0
.0

0
$

3
8

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

9
6

%
$

3
6

4
,2

8
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l W

W
 In

-H
o

u
se

 D
e

b
t 

Se
rv

ic
e

 -
 P

FA
:

$
2

4
,1

3
6

.0
1

-$
6

2
,9

8
9

.0
5

$
1

4
,9

0
9

.6
5

-$
5

1
,0

9
8

.8
6

1
2

9
%

-$
6

6
,0

0
8

.5
1

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

7
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

R
o

ad
s,

 S
tr

e
e

ts
, &

 H
ig

h
w

ay

3
0

3
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

6
3

,9
3

8
.6

7
$

9
4

,4
9

7
.6

9
$

5
8

,0
1

5
.2

0

3
0

3
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
5

7
3

.0
0

$
5

7
3

.0
0

$
5

7
3

.0
0

3
0

3
-1

0
5

0
1

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 D

el
in

q
u

en
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-1

5
5

0
0

P
re

p
ai

d
s

$
2

,3
4

1
.0

0
$

2
,3

4
1

.0
0

$
2

,3
4

1
.0

0

3
0

3
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
5

,2
7

6
.0

0
$

1
3

,8
0

1
.0

0
$

5
,2

7
6

.0
0

3
0

3
-2

1
2

0
0

W
ag

es
 P

ay
ab

le
$

1
,8

1
2

.0
0

$
1

,8
1

2
.0

0
$

1
,8

1
2

.0
0

3
0

3
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

9
4

,5
5

4
.0

5
$

5
9

,7
6

4
.6

7
$

8
1

,7
9

8
.6

9

3
0

3
-3

1
0

1
0

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

$
3

5
,8

8
4

.9
2

$
9

3
,0

4
5

.1
9

$
2

,0
5

2
.4

5
$

9
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

8
%

$
9

3
,9

4
7

.5
5

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

1
.9

7
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
5

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

5
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-3

9
2

0
0

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
Fr

o
m

 O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
s

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

H
ig

h
w

ay
s,

 S
tr

e
e

ts
, &

 R
o

ad
w

ay
s

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-2
0

0
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-2
1

0
O

p
er

at
in

g 
Su

p
p

lie
s

$
1

4
4

.9
0

$
1

8
3

.3
3

$
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-2
1

2
G

as
 &

 O
il

$
9

4
3

.0
0

$
2

,4
1

0
.2

4
$

3
3

2
.4

8
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
8

%
$

1
,1

6
7

.5
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-2
4

0
Sm

al
l T

o
o

ls
 &

M
in

o
r 

Eq
u

ip
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

4
7

.0
1

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
9

7
%

$
1

,4
5

2
.9

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-3
0

3
En

gi
n

ee
r

-$
2

4
9

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-3
0

4
Le

ga
l F

ee
s

$
4

6
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-3
3

0
M

ile
ag

e
$

8
2

.8
8

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-3
5

0
Le

ga
l N

o
ti

ce
s 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
3

,9
6

6
.1

2
$

5
,5

5
2

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
0

0
R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

$
3

,1
5

8
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
0

2
P

at
ch

in
g

$
1

,9
2

7
.9

4
$

0
.0

0
$

5
8

.8
0

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
9

6
%

$
1

,4
4

1
.2

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
0

3
Sw

ee
p

in
g

$
1

,1
6

2
.5

0
$

1
,9

8
7

.5
0

$
2

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

%
-$

2
1

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
0

4
M

o
w

in
g

$
5

,1
7

5
.0

0
$

2
,7

4
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
0

6
P

lo
w

in
g-

Sa
n

d
in

g
$

1
9

,9
6

8
.5

0
$

1
2

,8
6

7
.0

0
$

1
1

,7
3

7
.7

5
$

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
%

$
6

,2
6

2
.2

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
0

7
Sa

lt
 &

 S
an

d
$

1
9

,1
8

9
.0

0
$

9
,3

1
6

.5
0

$
6

,5
2

7
.8

0
$

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
%

$
5

,4
7

2
.2

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
0

9
C

ra
ck

 S
ea

lin
g

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,9
5

8
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
1

0
R

en
ta

ls
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

2
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

2
5

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
1

1
EG

L 
Si

gn
s

$
1

5
6

.9
6

$
2

6
0

.2
8

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
1

2
B

ru
sh

 R
em

o
va

l
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
1

3
St

ri
p

in
g 

R
o

ad
s

$
2

,1
5

4
.2

4
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
3

0
V

eh
ic

le
-E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

3
1

0
0

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
2

5
.0

0
$

5
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

5
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

2
5

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

8
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

W
W

 S
u

p
e

ri
n

te
n

d
e

n
t 

- 
2

0
%

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
1

3
,3

5
3

.6
6

$
1

3
,6

5
2

.8
2

$
5

,7
7

8
.7

4
$

1
2

,5
6

3
.0

1
5

4
%

$
6

,7
8

4
.2

7
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
8

7
8

.7
7

$
1

,0
2

3
.9

6
$

4
3

3
.3

8
$

9
1

0
.8

2
5

2
%

$
4

7
7

.4
4

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
7

1
6

.0
0

$
8

1
1

.9
9

$
3

4
9

.6
1

$
7

7
8

.9
1

5
5

%
$

4
2

9
.3

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
1

6
7

.4
4

$
1

8
9

.8
9

$
8

1
.7

8
$

1
8

2
.1

6
5

5
%

$
1

0
0

.3
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
2

,3
5

3
.9

7
$

2
,3

5
3

.9
7

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

7
6

0
.0

1
$

7
6

0
.0

1

$
3

,1
1

3
.9

8
$

3
,1

1
3

.9
8

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

$
2

,5
4

0
.5

8
$

3
,3

3
4

.1
5

$
1

,5
1

3
.1

6
$

3
,1

1
3

.9
8

5
1

%
$

1
,6

0
0

.8
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
3

5
EE

-H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
-$

1
5

.7
8

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

W
W

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 -
 3

0
%

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
3

,8
8

2
.2

8
$

9
,5

4
7

.8
0

$
7

0
4

.5
8

$
1

4
,9

9
5

.6
0

9
5

%
$

1
4

,2
9

1
.0

2
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
2

8
1

.4
2

$
7

1
6

.0
9

$
5

2
.8

4
$

1
,0

8
4

.2
8

9
5

%
$

1
,0

3
1

.4
4

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
2

3
9

.1
3

$
5

8
8

.0
9

$
4

3
.6

8
$

9
2

7
.2

5
9

5
%

$
8

8
3

.5
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
5

5
.9

3
$

1
3

7
.5

2
$

1
0

.2
2

$
2

1
6

.8
6

9
5

%
$

2
0

6
.6

4
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
1

,0
8

2
.2

3
$

2
,1

6
4

.4
6

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

7
0

4
.9

9
$

7
0

4
.9

9

$
1

,7
8

7
.2

2
$

2
,8

6
9

.4
5

3
0

3
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

$
3

2
3

.2
0

$
1

,4
7

9
.0

1
$

1
2

8
.1

1
$

2
,8

6
9

.4
5

9
6

%
$

2
,7

4
1

.3
4

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

R
o

ad
s,

 S
tr

e
e

ts
, &

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
$

4
5

,8
8

6
.8

9
$

9
3

,0
4

5
.1

9
$

2
,0

5
2

.4
5

$
9

6
,0

1
5

.0
0

9
8

%
$

9
3

,9
6

2
.5

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

R
o

ad
s,

 S
tr

e
e

ts
, &

 H
ig

h
w

ay
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l:
$

8
0

,2
7

3
.6

7
$

7
0

,8
1

1
.1

7
$

3
0

,0
0

9
.9

4
$

1
0

2
,0

1
7

.3
2

7
1

%
$

7
2

,0
0

7
.3

8
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l R

o
ad

s,
 S

tr
e

e
ts

, &
 H

ig
h

w
ay

:
-$

3
4

,3
8

6
.7

8
$

2
2

,2
3

4
.0

2
-$

2
7

,9
5

7
.4

9
-$

6
,0

0
2

.3
2

-3
6

6
%

$
2

1
,9

5
5

.1
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

9
 o

f 
1

9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

G
O

P
IR

FB
 B

o
n

d
 S

e
w

e
r

3
0

4
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

2
4

,5
7

5
.4

3
-$

1
2

9
,1

9
7

.8
7

-$
1

7
9

,0
4

1
.5

4

3
0

4
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

4
-1

2
1

0
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
1

2
0

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

1
2

0
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
1

2
0

,6
0

0
.0

0

3
0

4
-1

2
1

0
1

ST
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
$

1
2

,0
6

2
.0

0
$

1
2

,0
6

2
.0

0
$

1
2

,0
6

2
.0

0

3
0

4
-1

2
2

0
0

LT
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

3
0

4
-1

2
2

0
1

ST
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

3
0

4
-1

2
3

0
0

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
7

,5
6

2
.0

0
$

7
,5

6
2

.0
0

$
7

,5
6

2
.0

0

3
0

4
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

4
-2

1
6

5
0

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

-$
6

,7
6

6
.0

0
-$

6
,7

6
6

.0
0

$
6

,7
6

6
.0

0

3
0

4
-2

3
5

0
0

B
o

n
d

s 
P

ay
ab

le
-$

4
5

6
,7

5
0

.0
0

-$
4

5
6

,7
5

0
.0

0
-$

4
5

6
,7

5
0

.0
0

3
0

4
-2

4
0

0
0

B
o

n
d

s 
Is

su
an

ce
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

3
0

4
-2

4
5

0
0

A
cc

u
m

 A
m

o
rt

 -
 B

o
n

d
s 

Is
su

an
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

4
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

2
8

0
,8

5
2

.3
1

$
2

9
8

,7
1

6
.5

7
$

4
5

2
,4

8
9

.8
7

3
0

4
-3

6
1

0
0

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
$

3
,2

1
8

.1
4

$
3

3
,1

0
9

.6
7

$
0

.0
0

$
1

9
,0

4
3

.0
9

1
0

0
%

$
1

9
,0

4
3

.0
9

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

4
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

1
.8

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

G
O

 B
o

n
d

 S
e

w
e

r
0

%

3
0

4
-4

9
8

0
0

-5
1

0
2

0
1

5
 L

eg
ac

y 
Se

w
er

 E
xt

en
si

o
n

$
0

.0
0

$
1

2
9

,2
2

8
.0

4
$

1
0

5
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
-$

1
0

5
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

4
-4

9
8

0
0

-5
1

1
2

0
1

6
 S

q
u

aw
 P

o
in

t 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
P

la
n

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

4
-4

9
8

0
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
5

1
.0

0
$

1
5

7
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

4
-4

9
8

0
0

-6
0

1
B

o
n

d
 P

ri
n

ci
p

al
$

0
.0

0
$

3
9

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

4
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
7

%
-$

2
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

4
-4

9
8

0
0

-6
1

1
B

o
n

d
 In

te
re

st
$

2
0

,7
3

3
.2

2
$

1
7

,5
9

7
.9

3
$

8
,4

3
8

.6
7

$
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
-1

6
0

%
-$

5
,1

8
8

.6
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

G
O

 B
o

n
d

 S
e

w
e

r 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
$

3
,2

1
9

.9
6

$
3

3
,1

0
9

.6
7

$
0

.0
0

$
1

9
,0

4
3

.0
9

1
0

0
%

$
1

9
,0

4
3

.0
9

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

G
O

 B
o

n
d

 S
e

w
e

r 
Ex

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l:
$

2
1

,0
8

4
.2

2
$

5
7

,6
5

4
.9

3
$

4
9

,7
3

8
.6

7
$

2
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
-1

1
4

%
-$

2
6

,4
8

8
.6

7
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l G

O
 B

o
n

d
 S

e
w

e
r:

-$
1

7
,8

6
4

.2
6

-$
2

4
,5

4
5

.2
6

-$
4

9
,7

3
8

.6
7

-$
4

,2
0

6
.9

1
-1

0
8

2
%

$
4

5
,5

3
1

.7
6

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
0

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

G
O

P
IR

FB
 B

o
n

d
 R

o
ad

3
0

5
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

4
5

4
,1

7
4

.4
2

$
3

8
3

,9
8

0
.6

5
$

1
2

7
,8

3
0

.0
4

3
0

5
-1

0
1

0
1

U
n

d
ep

o
si

te
d

 F
u

n
d

s
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
3

,7
1

3
.0

0
$

3
,7

1
3

.0
0

$
3

,7
1

3
.0

0

3
0

5
-1

0
5

0
1

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 D

el
in

q
u

en
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-1

2
1

0
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
3

6
7

,1
8

1
.3

5
$

3
6

7
,1

8
1

.3
5

$
3

6
7

,1
8

1
.3

5

3
0

5
-1

2
3

0
5

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-1

3
0

0
0

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-1

3
5

0
0

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ts

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-2

1
1

0
5

R
et

ai
n

ag
e 

P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-2

1
6

5
0

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-2

2
2

0
1

D
ef

er
re

d
 R

ev
en

u
e

-$
3

6
7

,1
8

1
.0

0
$

3
6

7
,1

8
1

.0
0

$
3

6
7

,1
8

1
.0

0

3
0

5
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
-$

2
9

5
,2

6
9

.2
9

$
4

5
7

,8
8

7
.7

7
$

3
8

7
,6

9
4

.0
0

3
0

5
-3

1
0

1
0

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-3

1
0

1
3

2
0

0
7

 R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Le
vy

$
8

7
,3

8
7

.1
7

$
6

1
,5

9
5

.4
8

$
1

,3
2

5
.9

4
$

0
.0

0
0

%
-$

1
,3

2
5

.9
4

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-3

1
0

1
4

2
0

0
8

 R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Le
vy

$
9

7
,5

4
2

.6
2

$
7

1
,4

5
6

.0
4

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-3

1
0

1
5

2
0

1
5

 R
ef

u
n

d
in

g 
R

o
ad

 Im
p

 R
ef

u
n

d
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
,5

4
0

.1
5

$
9

2
,6

0
0

.0
0

9
8

%
$

9
1

,0
5

9
.8

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-3

1
0

1
6

Se
w

er
 A

cc
es

s
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-3

1
0

1
7

2
0

1
1

 R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Le
vy

$
3

0
,5

3
0

.3
9

$
2

9
,5

3
3

.2
1

$
6

4
1

.4
4

$
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
7

%
$

2
3

,3
5

8
.5

6
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-3

1
0

1
8

2
0

1
3

 R
o

ad
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

Le
vy

$
9

,8
1

9
.8

0
$

2
3

2
.4

1
$

0
.0

0
$

5
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-3

6
1

0
0

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
$

8
8

,6
9

0
.2

9
$

6
3

,2
7

7
.7

1
$

3
,6

5
2

.4
8

$
5

0
,2

1
9

.7
0

9
3

%
$

4
6

,5
6

7
.2

2
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

1
.8

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-3

9
2

0
0

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
$

9
4

,7
1

8
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-3

9
3

1
0

G
O

 B
o

n
d

 P
ro

ce
ed

s
$

0
.0

0
$

3
,6

7
2

.8
9

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

G
O

 B
o

n
d

 R
o

ad
s

3
0

5
-4

9
7

0
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

1
,0

9
9

.0
0

$
1

,5
1

8
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-4

9
7

0
0

-3
0

3
En

gi
n

ee
r

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-4

9
7

0
0

-3
5

0
Le

ga
l N

o
ti

ce
s 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-4

9
7

0
0

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-4

9
7

0
0

-4
4

1
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Fe
es

$
1

,2
3

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

3
0

5
-4

9
7

0
0

-6
0

1
B

o
n

d
 P

ri
n

ci
p

al
$

1
6

1
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
2

1
6

,0
8

8
.3

2
$

2
2

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
2

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
%

$
4

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

3
0

5
-4

9
7

0
0

-6
1

1
B

o
n

d
 In

te
re

st
$

8
1

,9
9

2
.6

1
$

8
2

,3
5

5
.1

9
$

4
0

,6
1

0
.6

2
$

5
8

,5
1

7
.4

2
3

1
%

$
1

7
,9

0
6

.8
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

G
O

 B
o

n
d

 R
o

ad
s 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

$
4

0
8

,6
9

0
.0

9
$

2
2

9
,7

6
7

.7
4

$
7

,1
6

0
.0

1
$

2
1

9
,3

1
9

.7
0

9
7

%
$

2
1

2
,1

5
9

.6
9

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

G
O

 B
o

n
d

 R
o

ad
s 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 T
o

ta
l:

$
2

4
6

,0
7

1
.6

1
$

2
9

9
,9

6
1

.5
1

$
2

6
3

,3
1

0
.6

2
$

3
2

8
,5

1
7

.4
2

2
0

%
$

6
5

,2
0

6
.8

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l G

O
 B

o
n

d
 R

o
ad

s:
$

1
6

2
,6

1
8

.4
8

-$
7

0
,1

9
3

.7
7

-$
2

5
6

,1
5

0
.6

1
-$

1
0

9
,1

9
7

.7
2

-1
3

5
%

$
1

4
6

,9
5

2
.8

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
1

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
e

cr
e

at
io

n

4
0

4
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

5
3

,5
7

4
.9

7
$

5
2

,3
2

3
.3

8
$

4
5

,7
8

6
.4

4

4
0

4
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
3

0
3

.0
0

$
3

0
3

.0
0

$
3

0
3

.0
0

4
0

4
-1

0
5

0
1

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 D

el
in

q
u

en
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

4
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

4
-1

3
5

0
0

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ts

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

4
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

-$
4

1
.0

1
$

0
.0

0

4
0

4
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

2
8

,5
7

1
.3

4
$

5
3

,8
7

7
.9

7
$

5
2

,5
8

5
.3

7

4
0

4
-3

1
0

1
0

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

$
1

8
,3

5
8

.6
9

$
3

,3
0

0
.1

9
$

6
4

.0
5

$
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

%
$

9
,9

3
5

.9
5

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

4
-3

3
4

0
0

St
at

e 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
id

s
$

7
,7

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,3
8

7
.8

0
$

3
,0

8
0

.0
0

-$
7

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

4
0

%
-$

1
0

,7
8

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

4
-3

3
4

0
1

Lo
ca

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

id
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

4
-3

3
6

0
0

C
o

u
n

ty
 G

ra
n

ts
 &

 A
id

s
$

2
5

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

4
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

1
.8

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
ar

k 
&

 T
ra

ils
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

0
%

4
0

4
-4

1
1

7
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
4

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
4

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

Te
n

n
is

 C
o

u
rt

s
0

%

4
0

4
-4

5
1

2
6

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

5
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

4
-4

5
1

2
6

-4
0

0
R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

$
1

,0
0

3
.8

8
$

2
,8

7
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
ar

ks
/R

e
cr

e
at

io
n

/T
ra

ils
0

%

4
0

4
-4

5
1

2
7

-3
0

4
Le

ga
l F

ee
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

4
-4

5
1

2
7

-3
5

0
Le

ga
l N

o
ti

ce
s 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

4
-4

5
1

2
7

-4
0

2
P

at
ch

in
g

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

4
-4

5
1

2
7

-5
1

0
Tr

ai
l C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 F

u
n

d
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

4
-4

5
1

2
7

-5
1

5
Tr

ai
l M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,1
0

5
.5

9
$

9
,6

3
9

.9
8

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-6

1
%

-$
3

,6
3

9
.9

8
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
$

2
6

,3
1

0
.5

1
$

4
,6

8
7

.9
9

$
3

,1
4

4
.0

5
$

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

-3
7

%
-$

8
4

4
.0

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l:
$

1
,0

0
3

.8
8

$
5

,9
8

0
.5

9
$

9
,6

3
9

.9
8

$
2

1
,0

5
0

.0
0

5
4

%
$

1
1

,4
1

0
.0

2
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l P

ar
ks

 &
 R

e
cr

e
at

io
n

:
$

2
5

,3
0

6
.6

3
-$

1
,2

9
2

.6
0

-$
6

,4
9

5
.9

3
-$

1
8

,7
5

0
.0

0
6

5
%

-$
1

2
,2

5
4

.0
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
2

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

P
la

n
n

in
g 

&
 Z

o
n

in
g

4
0

7
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

5
3

,1
5

0
.9

9
$

5
9

,1
9

0
.0

8
$

3
9

,8
1

4
.0

5

4
0

7
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
4

7
3

.0
0

$
4

7
3

.0
0

$
4

7
3

.0
0

4
0

7
-1

0
5

0
1

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 D

el
in

q
u

en
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-2

1
2

0
0

W
ag

es
 P

ay
ab

le
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

0
.0

0
$

5
3

,6
2

3
.9

9
$

5
9

,8
1

3
.0

8

4
0

7
-3

1
0

1
0

G
en

er
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 T

ax
es

$
4

5
,2

5
3

.0
7

$
6

2
,2

0
5

.8
9

$
1

,3
6

9
.0

1
$

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

8
%

$
6

2
,6

3
0

.9
9

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-3

2
2

0
0

La
n

d
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
s

$
2

8
,2

8
4

.6
2

$
1

4
,5

8
0

.0
0

$
5

,5
4

6
.0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
%

$
4

,4
5

4
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-3

4
1

0
3

Zo
n

in
g 

&
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 F

ee
s

$
1

0
,4

6
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
3

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-3

4
1

0
4

V
ar

ia
n

ce
$

6
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,2

9
2

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
9

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
9

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-3

4
1

0
5

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
al

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

$
4

4
6

.0
0

$
8

9
2

.0
0

$
3

,6
0

4
.0

0
$

9
0

0
.0

0
-3

0
0

%
-$

2
,7

0
4

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-3

4
1

0
6

H
o

m
e 

O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
 P

er
m

it
$

8
4

6
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-3

4
1

0
7

R
ec

o
rd

in
g 

Fe
e

$
0

.0
0

$
4

6
.0

0
$

3
2

2
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
-$

3
2

2
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-3

6
2

0
0

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

es
$

4
6

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
3

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
la

n
n

in
g 

&
 Z

o
n

in
g 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

4
0

7
-4

1
1

8
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
5

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

5
,8

5
0

.0
0

$
1

,3
5

0
.0

0
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

%
$

4
,6

5
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
o

r-
5

0
%

4
0

7
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
1

4
,3

6
4

.0
0

$
3

5
,0

8
6

.4
2

$
1

3
,6

8
9

.1
0

$
3

5
,6

1
2

.7
9

6
2

%
$

2
1

,9
2

3
.6

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
1

,0
0

3
.5

6
$

2
,6

3
1

.4
6

$
1

,0
2

6
.6

9
$

2
,5

8
1

.9
2

6
0

%
$

1
,5

5
5

.2
3

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
9

2
1

.9
4

$
2

,1
1

3
.4

2
$

8
4

8
.7

0
$

2
,2

0
7

.9
9

6
2

%
$

1
,3

5
9

.2
9

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
2

1
5

.5
9

$
4

9
4

.0
9

$
1

9
8

.4
8

$
5

1
6

.3
9

6
2

%
$

3
1

7
.9

1
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
9

,9
8

3
.7

6
$

9
,9

8
3

.7
6

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

1
,9

0
0

.0
2

$
1

,9
0

0
.0

2

$
1

1
,8

8
3

.7
8

$
1

1
,8

8
3

.7
8

4
0

7
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

-E
R

$
3

,0
8

5
.3

8
$

1
2

,7
6

2
.7

5
$

5
,1

8
6

.8
0

$
1

1
,8

8
3

.7
8

5
6

%
$

6
,6

9
6

.9
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
4

0
0

-3
3

0
M

ile
ag

e
$

0
.0

0
$

2
1

6
.2

1
$

1
0

5
.1

5
$

0
.0

0
0

%
-$

1
0

5
.1

5
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
3

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t-
2

5
%

4
0

7
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
0

.0
0

$
7

,9
3

2
.6

3
$

3
,9

6
2

.0
4

$
1

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

6
2

%
$

6
,4

3
7

.9
6

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
0

.0
0

$
5

9
4

.8
8

$
2

9
7

.1
5

$
7

5
4

.0
0

6
1

%
$

4
5

6
.8

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
0

.0
0

$
4

9
0

.9
8

$
2

4
1

.0
4

$
6

4
4

.8
0

6
3

%
$

4
0

3
.7

6
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
0

.0
0

$
1

1
4

.9
6

$
5

6
.3

5
$

1
5

0
.8

0
6

3
%

$
9

4
.4

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
2

,2
4

4
.0

6
$

2
,2

4
4

.0
6

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

5
8

7
.4

9
$

5
8

7
.4

9

$
2

,8
3

1
.5

5
$

2
,8

3
1

.5
5

4
0

7
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

-E
R

-$
2

2
5

.9
0

$
3

,0
2

7
.8

7
$

1
,2

2
6

.6
5

$
2

,8
3

1
.5

5
5

7
%

$
1

,6
0

4
.9

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
3

5
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

-E
E

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

0
0

-3
0

8
Tr

ai
n

in
g

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
la

n
n

in
g 

&
 Z

o
n

in
g

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-2
0

0
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-2
0

7
Zo

n
in

g 
O

rd
in

an
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

1
,2

2
2

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-3
0

3
En

gi
n

ee
r

$
9

3
6

.8
2

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-3
0

4
Le

ga
l F

ee
s

$
1

,6
8

0
.3

5
$

4
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-3
2

2
P

o
st

ag
e

$
0

.0
0

$
3

2
.3

8
$

1
8

.9
1

$
1

5
0

.0
0

8
7

%
$

1
3

1
.0

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-3
3

1
M

ile
ag

e
$

5
9

.3
7

$
1

8
6

.8
9

$
0

.0
0

$
5

6
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

6
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-3
5

0
Le

ga
l N

o
ti

ce
s 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
$

3
1

2
.2

9
$

2
5

7
.1

6
$

1
1

7
.9

8
$

8
0

0
.0

0
8

5
%

$
6

8
2

.0
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
1

3
.7

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-4
3

7
C

as
s 

C
o

u
n

ty
 F

ee
s

$
1

,0
7

8
.0

0
$

2
7

6
.0

0
$

4
6

.0
0

$
4

5
0

.0
0

9
0

%
$

4
0

4
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

4
0

7
-4

1
9

1
0

-8
1

0
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
&

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
la

n
n

in
g 

&
 Z

o
n

in
g 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

$
8

5
,9

3
5

.6
9

$
7

9
,3

1
5

.8
9

$
1

0
,8

4
1

.0
1

$
7

6
,1

3
0

.0
0

8
6

%
$

6
5

,2
8

8
.9

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
la

n
n

in
g 

&
 Z

o
n

in
g 

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 T
o

ta
l:

$
3

0
,4

0
3

.4
0

$
7

3
,1

2
6

.8
0

$
2

8
,3

7
1

.0
4

$
7

6
,0

4
4

.0
2

6
3

%
$

4
7

,6
7

2
.9

8
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l P

la
n

n
in

g 
&

 Z
o

n
in

g:
$

5
5

,5
3

2
.2

9
$

6
,1

8
9

.0
9

-$
1

7
,5

3
0

.0
3

$
8

5
.9

8
2

0
4

8
8

%
$

1
7

,6
1

6
.0

1
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
4

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

W
as

te
w

at
e

r

6
0

2
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
$

2
0

4
,9

8
7

.2
3

$
2

3
8

,3
5

8
.9

9
$

2
0

3
,3

3
2

.1
8

6
0

2
-1

0
5

0
0

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 C

u
rr

en
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-1

0
5

0
1

Ta
xe

s 
R

ec
ei

va
b

le
 D

el
in

q
u

en
t

$
0

.1
6

$
0

.1
6

$
0

.1
6

6
0

2
-1

1
5

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

-$
9

1
.0

0
$

8
5

3
.4

6
$

2
0

.3
0

6
0

2
-1

1
5

0
1

A
R

 -
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

$
1

2
0

,5
4

4
.3

8
$

1
1

6
,4

1
9

.8
3

$
1

2
5

,9
3

6
.3

6

6
0

2
-1

2
1

0
0

A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
2

5
,7

1
5

.0
0

$
2

5
,7

1
5

.0
0

$
2

5
,7

1
5

.0
0

6
0

2
-1

2
1

0
1

ST
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
$

3
,2

4
7

.0
0

$
3

,2
4

7
.0

0
$

3
,2

4
7

.0
0

6
0

2
-1

2
2

0
0

LT
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

2
2

0
1

ST
 A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
b

le
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

2
3

0
0

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
va

b
le

$
1

,6
1

9
.0

0
$

1
,6

1
9

.0
0

$
1

,6
1

9
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

3
5

0
0

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
ts

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-1

5
5

0
0

P
re

p
ai

d
s

$
6

,0
3

7
.0

0
$

6
,0

3
7

.0
0

$
6

,0
3

7
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

6
0

0
0

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ge

ss
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

6
1

0
0

P
la

n
t

$
1

2
,3

3
7

,8
4

8
.0

0
$

1
2

,3
3

7
,8

4
8

.0
0

$
1

2
,3

3
7

,8
4

8
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

6
2

0
0

V
eh

ic
le

s
$

7
4

,9
9

0
.0

0
$

7
4

,9
9

0
.0

0
$

7
4

,9
9

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

6
3

0
0

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

$
6

1
,7

7
1

.0
0

$
6

1
,7

7
1

.0
0

$
6

1
,7

7
1

.0
0

6
0

2
-1

6
4

0
0

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

$
1

0
4

,5
9

3
.0

0
$

1
0

4
,5

9
3

.0
0

$
1

0
4

,5
9

3
.0

0

6
0

2
-1

6
6

0
0

A
cc

u
m

u
la

te
d

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
$

4
,7

0
5

,6
9

4
.0

0
$

4
,7

0
5

,6
9

4
.0

0
$

4
,7

0
5

,6
9

4
.0

0

6
0

2
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
2

3
,5

4
3

.0
0

$
3

8
,9

0
6

.7
2

$
2

3
,5

4
3

.0
0

6
0

2
-2

1
1

0
5

R
et

ai
n

ag
e 

P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-2

1
2

0
0

W
ag

es
 P

ay
ab

le
$

4
,4

7
1

.0
0

$
4

,4
7

1
.0

0
$

4
,4

7
1

.0
0

6
0

2
-2

1
2

1
7

FI
C

A
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-2

1
2

1
8

St
at

e 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

gs
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-2

1
6

0
1

C
o

m
p

en
sa

te
d

 A
b

se
n

ce
s

$
1

0
,9

1
6

.0
0

$
1

0
,9

1
6

.0
0

$
1

0
,9

1
6

.0
0

6
0

2
-2

1
6

5
0

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-2

3
0

0
0

D
u

e 
to

 O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-2

3
5

0
0

B
o

n
d

s 
P

ay
ab

le
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-2

5
3

0
0

Fu
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

8
,4

7
9

,3
9

7
.2

4
$

8
,1

6
7

,7
8

3
.2

2
$

8
,1

6
9

,1
3

1
.5

5

6
0

2
-2

5
3

0
1

D
es

ig
n

at
ed

 C
ap

O
u

t 
Fu

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

$
1

4
,0

8
8

.3
3

$
2

8
,8

5
3

.5
5

$
4

2
,3

3
3

.1
7

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
5

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

6
0

2
-3

1
0

1
6

Se
w

er
 A

cc
es

s 
C

h
ar

ge
 -

 G
ri

n
d

er
$

1
4

,7
4

9
.2

4
$

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-3

2
2

1
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

/I
ST

S 
P

er
m

it
s

$
0

.0
0

$
7

5
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

-$
1

5
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

6
1

0
0

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
-$

2
,8

8
1

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

6
1

0
1

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

s-
 2

0
1

5
 L

eg
ac

y
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-3

6
2

0
0

M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

es
$

4
,6

8
8

.7
8

$
4

8
,0

2
7

.7
1

$
2

3
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

-$
2

3
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

6
2

1
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
in

gs
$

1
.8

2
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
5

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

5
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-3

6
2

4
0

W
W

 B
io

 S
o

lid
s 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
$

2
1

,2
0

2
.9

6
$

1
9

,2
4

6
.6

2
$

2
9

8
.9

2
$

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
9

8
%

$
1

3
,2

0
1

.0
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

7
2

0
0

W
as

te
w

at
er

 U
se

r 
C

h
ar

ge
s

$
4

5
0

,1
2

5
.7

3
$

4
4

1
,3

8
7

.1
3

$
1

1
5

,3
8

2
.8

0
$

4
5

5
,3

8
8

.0
0

7
5

%
$

3
4

0
,0

0
5

.2
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

7
2

1
6

Se
w

er
 H

o
o

k-
U

p
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
$

0
.0

0
$

1
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-3

7
2

1
7

C
ap

it
al

 O
u

tl
ay

$
1

4
,7

6
5

.2
2

$
1

3
,4

7
9

.6
2

$
3

,4
2

3
.5

8
$

1
3

,4
4

0
.0

0
7

5
%

$
1

0
,0

1
6

.4
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

7
2

1
8

C
ap

O
u

t 
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
ed

$
1

,0
5

8
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-3

7
2

6
0

W
W

 P
en

al
ty

$
1

,4
3

9
.7

0
$

1
7

2
.7

0
$

1
1

6
.4

8
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
4

%
$

1
,8

8
3

.5
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

7
2

6
4

W
W

 D
el

in
q

u
en

ts
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

$
2

,6
4

9
.7

2
$

5
,9

3
3

.1
2

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-3

9
2

0
0

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
$

3
,2

6
4

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

6
0

2
-4

1
1

5
0

-1
1

0
O

th
er

 P
ay

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
9

5
0

.0
0

$
2

0
0

.0
0

$
8

0
0

.0
0

7
5

%
$

6
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
o

r

6
0

2
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
2

0
,7

4
4

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
1

,0
0

3
.5

1
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
9

2
1

.7
7

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

5
IC

M
A

-$
4

6
1

.5
2

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
2

1
5

.5
8

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

1
4

0
0

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

$
2

,4
0

7
.5

2
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

1
4

0
0

-3
3

0
M

ile
ag

e
$

0
.0

0
$

7
4

.7
6

$
2

.1
6

$
0

.0
0

0
%

-$
2

.1
6

0
%

$
0

.0
0

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t-
2

5
%

6
0

2
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
0

.0
0

$
7

,9
3

2
.6

3
$

3
,9

6
2

.0
4

$
1

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

6
2

%
$

6
,4

3
7

.9
6

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
0

.0
0

$
5

9
4

.8
8

$
2

9
7

.1
5

$
7

5
4

.0
0

6
1

%
$

4
5

6
.8

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
0

.0
0

$
4

9
0

.7
4

$
2

4
0

.9
5

$
6

4
4

.8
0

6
3

%
$

4
0

3
.8

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
0

.0
0

$
1

1
4

.7
0

$
5

6
.3

5
$

1
5

0
.8

0
6

3
%

$
9

4
.4

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
2

,2
4

4
.0

6
0

%
$

2
,2

4
4

.0
6

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

5
8

7
.4

9
0

%
$

5
8

7
.4

9

$
2

,8
3

1
.5

5
0

%
$

2
,8

3
1

.5
5

6
0

2
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

-E
R

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,0
2

7
.6

5
$

1
,2

2
6

.6
0

$
2

,8
3

1
.5

5
5

7
%

$
1

,6
0

4
.9

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

1
9

0
0

-1
3

5
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

-E
E

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

1
9

0
0

-3
0

8
Tr

ai
n

in
g

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

Tr
an

sf
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

Fu
n

d
s

6
0

2
-4

9
3

6
0

-7
2

0
O

p
er

at
in

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s

$
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

1
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
6

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

W
as

te
w

at
e

r

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-2
0

0
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

-$
1

8
6

.0
9

$
1

0
5

.5
8

$
2

7
4

.3
8

$
8

5
0

.0
0

6
8

%
$

5
7

5
.6

2
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-2
0

5
M

ai
n

t.
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t/
So

ft
w

ar
e

$
1

,3
9

4
.6

8
$

2
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

2
,6

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-2
1

0
O

p
er

at
in

g 
Su

p
p

lie
s

$
4

,8
3

6
.1

0
$

5
,8

1
5

.7
3

$
2

,3
4

5
.7

2
$

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

4
4

%
$

1
,8

5
4

.2
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-2
1

2
G

as
 &

 O
il

$
9

,0
0

1
.4

0
$

5
,7

0
1

.5
7

$
9

8
1

.3
0

$
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

8
%

$
7

,5
1

8
.7

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-2
1

5
Fe

rr
ic

 C
h

lo
ri

d
e

$
7

,0
5

8
.5

6
$

4
,7

9
7

.7
9

$
6

,1
3

0
.9

0
$

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
%

-$
1

3
0

.9
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-2
2

0
R

ep
ai

r 
&

 M
ai

n
t.

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

$
1

0
,3

9
2

.4
7

$
7

,5
9

6
.3

9
$

4
,3

4
5

.8
0

$
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

%
$

6
,6

5
4

.2
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-2
4

0
Sm

al
l T

o
o

ls
 &

M
in

o
r 

Eq
u

ip
$

5
,5

7
6

.8
0

$
6

9
8

.2
8

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
0

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

0
.0

0
$

1
1

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
0

1
A

u
d

it
o

r 
- 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

$
7

,9
4

9
.6

0
$

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
0

3
En

gi
n

ee
r

$
2

,0
7

8
.7

9
$

1
,2

4
6

.0
8

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
0

4
Le

ga
l F

ee
s

$
2

,4
2

4
.7

5
$

6
,2

8
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
5

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
1

1
La

b
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
1

2
,5

2
7

.0
0

$
1

3
,4

4
5

.0
0

$
4

,1
0

5
.0

0
$

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
%

$
1

0
,8

9
5

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
2

1
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e 

&
 In

te
rn

et
$

1
,2

5
8

.7
1

$
1

,9
0

8
.8

8
$

5
8

8
.4

0
$

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

6
7

%
$

1
,2

1
1

.6
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
2

2
P

o
st

ag
e

$
2

,3
9

3
.2

9
$

1
,9

8
9

.3
8

$
3

7
7

.4
0

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

5
%

$
2

,1
2

2
.6

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
2

3
C

el
l P

h
o

n
e

$
1

,9
1

2
.9

5
$

2
,0

5
1

.8
3

$
8

6
2

.1
2

$
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
5

9
%

$
1

,2
3

7
.8

8
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
5

0
Le

ga
l N

o
ti

ce
s 

P
u

b
lis

h
in

g
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

3
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
6

0
In

su
ra

n
ce

$
1

1
,0

3
4

.7
5

$
1

2
,5

9
0

.8
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
8

1
El

ec
tr

ic
$

6
7

,9
4

5
.1

2
$

6
2

,4
4

7
.7

8
$

2
1

,4
7

4
.7

0
$

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

7
%

$
4

3
,5

2
5

.3
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
8

3
G

as
 U

ti
lit

ie
s

$
1

,3
6

1
.7

6
$

9
0

3
.8

8
$

5
7

7
.1

4
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
2

%
$

9
2

2
.8

6
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
8

4
R

ef
u

se
 D

is
p

o
sa

l
$

2
0

7
.0

7
$

3
0

4
.2

0
$

6
0

.8
4

$
3

5
0

.0
0

8
3

%
$

2
8

9
.1

6
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
8

5
Sl

u
d

ge
 R

em
o

va
l

$
2

,4
0

3
.0

0
$

2
,5

8
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
8

6
Se

p
ti

c 
P

u
m

p
in

g 
- 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
d

$
6

,2
6

0
.0

0
$

7
,0

5
0

.0
0

$
1

5
0

.0
0

$
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

8
%

$
6

,8
5

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
8

7
Se

p
ti

c 
Je

tt
in

g
$

6
,8

1
2

.0
0

$
4

,3
5

2
.0

0
$

2
2

5
.0

0
$

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
4

%
$

3
,2

7
5

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-3
8

9
Se

p
ti

c 
P

u
m

p
in

g 
- 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
$

1
0

,3
6

5
.0

0
$

3
,1

3
0

.0
0

$
3

1
5

.0
0

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
9

1
%

$
3

,1
8

5
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-4
0

0
R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
n

t 
- 

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
$

3
,9

0
6

.0
0

$
7

,0
6

1
.6

3
$

5
,3

9
3

.0
1

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

%
$

1
4

,6
0

6
.9

9
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-4
0

5
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

 E
xp

en
se

$
3

3
1

,0
7

8
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-4
1

0
R

en
ta

ls
$

1
7

9
.9

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-4
3

0
V

eh
ic

le
-E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

$
1

1
,8

9
8

.0
0

$
2

,1
2

9
.9

7
$

7
4

5
.7

5
$

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
9

%
$

2
,7

5
4

.2
5

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
2

,0
1

7
.0

0
$

1
,7

7
6

.3
9

$
9

5
.1

8
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
5

%
$

1
,9

0
4

.8
2

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
7

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-4
9

0
M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s
$

2
,2

6
5

.8
9

$
3

4
.7

5
$

0
.0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-4
9

9
2

0
1

5
 S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e 

Ex
p

$
0

.0
0

$
5

2
,7

8
0

.5
5

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

0
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
$

0
.0

0
$

1
5

,9
7

0
.0

0
$

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

1
C

ap
O

u
t 

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

ab
le

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

$
1

5
,6

6
0

.0
0

$
5

,9
7

6
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

2
Tr

u
ck

s
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
%

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

3
La

w
n

 M
o

w
er

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

4
Li

ft
 S

ta
ti

o
n

s
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

5
C

o
n

tr
o

l P
an

el
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

6
P

u
m

p
s

$
9

,9
4

0
.7

1
$

4
,2

5
1

.4
9

$
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

7
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 S

ys
te

m
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

8
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
 S

q
u

aw
 P

t 
P

la
n

t
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
0

9
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
P

in
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

la
n

t
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
1

0
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
-2

0
1

5
 L

eg
ac

y
$

0
.0

0
$

2
,3

4
0

.9
8

$
2

1
5

.2
1

$
0

.0
0

0
%

-$
2

1
5

.2
1

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
7

0
O

ff
ic

e 
Eq

u
ip

/F
u

rn
is

h
in

gs
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

2
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

2
5

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
8

1
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-5
9

0
C

ap
it

al
 O

u
tl

ay
 D

es
ig

n
at

ed
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
0

-8
1

0
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
&

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
$

1
2

4
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

5
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

W
W

 S
u

p
e

ri
n

te
n

d
e

n
t 

- 
8

0
%

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
4

8
,4

8
2

.5
2

$
6

0
,3

1
6

.0
3

$
3

4
,2

5
9

.3
0

$
5

0
,2

5
2

.0
6

3
2

%
$

1
5

,9
9

2
.7

6
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
3

,5
1

4
.9

7
$

4
,5

2
3

.7
4

$
2

,5
6

9
.4

8
$

3
,6

4
3

.2
7

2
9

%
$

1
,0

7
3

.7
9

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
2

,8
6

4
.0

1
$

3
,5

8
4

.9
1

$
2

,0
5

5
.5

6
$

3
,1

1
5

.6
3

3
4

%
$

1
,0

6
0

.0
7

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
6

6
9

.8
1

$
8

3
8

.4
5

$
4

8
0

.7
4

$
7

2
8

.6
5

3
4

%
$

2
4

7
.9

1
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
9

,4
1

5
.8

7
$

9
,4

1
5

.8
7

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

3
,0

4
0

.0
3

$
3

,0
4

0
.0

3

$
1

2
,4

5
5

.9
0

$
1

2
,4

5
5

.9
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

$
7

,8
3

0
.2

0
$

1
4

,9
4

2
.1

6
$

9
,0

1
7

.1
0

$
1

2
,4

5
5

.9
0

2
8

%
$

3
,4

3
8

.8
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-3
0

8
Tr

ai
n

in
g

$
1

,2
0

5
.3

9
$

1
,3

7
3

.8
3

$
1

,3
8

7
.9

5
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

%
$

6
1

2
.0

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-3
3

0
M

ile
ag

e 
- 

In
 C

it
y

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-3
3

1
M

ile
ag

e 
O

u
ts

id
e 

C
it

y
$

1
2

7
.6

8
$

1
0

4
.0

8
$

1
4

0
.9

4
$

3
0

0
.0

0
5

3
%

$
1

5
9

.0
6

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-4
3

8
U

n
if

o
rm

s
$

1
8

1
.0

0
$

2
8

4
.9

0
$

0
.0

0
$

4
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

4
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
1

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
0

.0
0

$
2

7
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
8

 o
f 

1
9



P
ri

n
te

d
: 

7
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
C

it
y

 o
f 

E
as

t 
G

u
ll

 L
ak

e
2

0
1

6
 B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

G
L 

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

#
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
Ti

tl
e

A
ct

u
al

A
ct

u
al

Y
e

ar
 t

o
 D

at
e

 

A
ct

u
al

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

B
u

d
ge

t
%

 R
e

m
ai

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

ar
 

R
e

m
ai

n
in

g
%

 In
c

Fu
tu

re
 Y

e
ar

 

B
u

d
ge

t

W
W

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e

s 
-7

0
%

/P
T 

8
0

%

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
0

0
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$
3

7
,6

2
8

.2
1

$
2

4
,5

6
9

.4
4

$
2

,8
9

4
.5

6
$

3
4

,8
9

6
.4

0
9

2
%

$
3

2
,0

0
1

.8
4

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
0

2
W

ag
es

 a
n

d
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

P
ar

t 
Ti

m
e

$
1

6
,4

2
9

.6
2

$
1

5
,3

2
7

.3
5

$
4

,5
9

5
.0

2
$

2
2

,9
1

5
.4

8
8

0
%

$
1

8
,3

2
0

.4
6

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

1
P

ER
A

$
3

,9
1

9
.2

3
$

2
,9

9
2

.2
7

$
5

6
1

.7
1

$
4

,1
9

1
.3

6
8

7
%

$
3

,6
2

9
.6

5
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

2
FI

C
A

$
3

,1
8

5
.7

0
$

2
,2

9
5

.8
5

$
3

9
4

.2
4

$
3

,5
8

4
.3

4
8

9
%

$
3

,1
9

0
.1

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
2

6
M

ed
ic

ar
e

$
7

4
5

.0
2

$
5

3
6

.9
2

$
9

2
.1

7
$

8
3

8
.2

7
8

9
%

$
7

4
6

.1
0

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

H
ea

lt
h

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

re
m

iu
m

$
2

,5
2

5
.2

1
$

5
,0

5
0

.4
2

H
SA

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
$

1
,6

4
4

.9
7

$
1

,6
4

4
.9

7

$
4

,1
7

0
.1

8
$

6
,6

9
5

.3
9

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-1
3

1
H

ea
lt

h
 In

su
ra

n
ce

$
3

,6
1

4
.1

3
$

3
,4

5
0

.8
4

$
2

9
9

.0
3

$
6

,6
9

5
.3

9
9

6
%

$
6

,3
9

6
.3

6
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-3
0

8
Tr

ai
n

in
g

$
1

,1
2

2
.4

6
$

8
8

3
.0

0
$

4
9

9
.2

0
$

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

%
$

5
0

0
.8

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-3
2

2
P

o
st

ag
e

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-3
3

1
M

ile
ag

e 
O

u
ts

id
e 

C
it

y
$

0
.0

0
$

3
1

6
.2

5
$

8
6

.4
0

$
3

0
0

.0
0

7
1

%
$

2
1

3
.6

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-4
3

8
U

n
if

o
rm

s
$

3
9

5
.4

2
$

8
8

6
.6

4
$

0
.0

0
$

6
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

%
$

6
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-4
3

9
Li

ce
n

se
s,

 P
er

m
it

s,
 D

u
es

$
2

3
.0

0
$

4
5

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

6
0

2
-4

9
4

5
2

-8
1

0
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
&

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

ts
$

4
,8

4
3

.6
8

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

W
as

te
w

at
e

r 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
$

5
1

1
,0

6
4

.1
7

$
5

4
0

,0
9

6
.9

0
$

1
1

9
,6

0
1

.7
8

$
4

9
4

,8
4

3
.0

0
7

6
%

$
3

7
5

,2
4

1
.2

2
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

W
as

te
w

at
e

r 
Ex

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 T

o
ta

l:
$

8
0

8
,1

9
0

.1
2

$
5

2
5

,2
6

8
.9

5
$

1
3

0
,5

8
1

.5
0

$
5

3
4

,4
4

7
.9

0
7

6
%

$
4

0
3

,8
6

6
.4

0
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

N
e

t 
To

ta
l W

as
te

w
at

e
r:

-$
2

9
7

,1
2

5
.9

5
$

1
4

,8
2

7
.9

5
-$

1
0

,9
7

9
.7

2
-$

3
9

,6
0

4
.9

0
7

2
%

-$
2

8
,6

2
5

.1
8

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

N
e

t 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

ls
:

-$
1

6
3

,5
0

2
.2

2
-$

5
5

,1
1

4
.5

8
-$

2
9

0
,1

5
9

.1
1

-$
2

2
2

,9
0

5
.2

9
-8

3
%

$
1

8
4

,2
7

0
.7

6
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
ls

:
$

1
,1

5
6

,2
6

7
.5

6
$

1
,7

8
9

,1
5

7
.5

0
$

1
8

6
,8

9
4

.5
5

$
1

,4
3

9
,8

0
7

.4
3

8
7

%
$

1
,2

4
9

,3
2

9
.8

2
-1

0
0

%
$

0
.0

0

Ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

ls
:

$
1

,4
3

9
,2

4
8

.7
8

$
1

,9
6

3
,7

5
1

.0
8

$
5

9
6

,5
3

2
.6

6
$

1
,6

6
2

,7
1

2
.7

2
6

4
%

$
1

,0
6

6
,1

8
0

.0
6

-1
0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

C
as

h

9
9

9
-1

0
1

0
0

C
as

h
 A

llo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
s

$
8

2
0

,5
5

6
.8

2
$

8
2

0
,5

5
6

.8
2

$
3

7
3

,6
6

9
.3

7

9
9

9
-1

0
1

0
1

C
as

h
$

8
1

8
,3

5
0

.6
6

$
8

1
8

,3
5

0
.6

6
$

5
0

7
,5

8
0

.6
2

9
9

9
-1

0
1

0
5

U
ti

lit
y 

C
as

h
 C

le
ar

in
g

$
2

,2
0

6
.1

6
$

2
,2

0
6

.1
6

$
1

3
1

,9
3

3
.9

5

9
9

9
-1

0
1

0
6

A
R

 C
as

h
 C

le
ar

in
g

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

-$
1

1
1

.3
0

9
9

9
-1

0
1

0
8

U
M

 N
SF

 C
le

ar
in

g
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

9
9

9
-1

0
1

1
1

D
u

e 
fr

o
m

 S
o

ld
 P

ro
p

er
ty

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

9
9

9
-2

1
1

0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

P
:\

B
u

d
ge

t\
m

iE
xc

el
 B

u
d

ge
t 

W
o

rk
sh

ee
t-

B
u

d
ge

t 
W

o
rk

sh
ee

t
P

ag
e 

1
9

 o
f 

1
9



City of East Gull Lake Delinquent Account List Page:     1

Jul 28, 2016  08:37AM

Customer Last Pmt Last Pmt

Number Name Balance Non-Delinq 03/31/2016 12/31/2015 09/30/2015 Date Amount

1-00094316-00 CHALUPSKY, LAWRENCE 436.63 115.36 112.18 106.09 103.00 07/03/2014 445.04

1-00172408-00 DBA THE POINTE RESORT 873.08 436.72 436.36 - - 04/28/2016 412.00

1-03990170-00 GILE, JULIE 215.18 109.18 106.00 - - 02/02/2016 103.00

1-00162103-00 HANSON, PETER J 436.63 115.36 112.18 106.09 103.00 10/13/2014 127.40

1-03720051-00 HARTMAN, CHRISTINE 469.82 237.80 232.02 - - 02/09/2016 229.67

1-03630140-00 MCENANEY, MICHAEL K 215.18 109.18 106.00 - - 01/21/2016 103.00

1-03430060-00 MELLGREN, SHERRYL 214.24 109.15 105.09 - - 02/02/2016 210.00

1-00201315-04 MOLLNER, JEREMY & SHELLY 112.18 106.18 6.00 - - 05/04/2016 100.00

1-03530020-00 OIUM, VAN D 197.26 111.22 86.04 - - 05/12/2016 90.00

1-00291403-00 OLSON, MIRIAM 432.11 243.47 188.64 - - 07/05/2016 278.07

1-03870300-01 OWENS, JEFFREY 315.00 112.27 109.09 93.64 - 12/07/2015 183.16

1-03510240-00 RAKOW, DARCY 842.50 125.80 122.62 116.53 477.55 11/13/2015 50.00

1-03760110-00 SLAD, GREGORY 212.00 109.09 102.91 - - 02/16/2016 106.09

          Grand Totals:  4,971.81 2,040.78 1,825.13 422.35 683.55

Paid $100.00 7/28/2016

City Staff
Cross-Out



New Permits:

PERMIT # PARCEL ID LAST NAME PROPERTY ADDRESS DESCRIPTION PERMIT TYPE PERMIT FEE

1 2016-36 87-021-2211 Bess 10815 Heritage Ln new SSTS SSTS Waived

2 2016-37 87-017-4201+ Harstad north of 'Woodtick ditch" THE HARBOR AT EAST GULL (PUD) PUD $940.00

3 2016-37A 87-017-4201+ Harstad north of 'Woodtick ditch" THE HARBOR AT EAST GULL (PUD) CUP $446.00

4 2016-37B 87-017-4201+ Harstad north of 'Woodtick ditch" Individual construction permits LUA(s) TBD

5 2016-38 87-029-1114 Robbie 11257 E Steamboat Bay Dr shoreline restoration LUA $150.00

6 2016-39 87-376-0312 Hapka 11055 Pine Beach Rd replace existing fence LUA $30.00

7 2016-40 87-009-4403 Bible 865 Green Gables Rd Construct gazebo to replace shade from trees lost in 2015 storm LUA $150.00

Total Fees $1,716.00 

Potential Permits:  

PARCEL ID  LAST NAME FIRST NAME PROPERTY ADDRESS DESCRIPTION
PERMIT

TYPE
1 87-033-2007 Buchholz Craig 1113 PB Rd Solar Array construction (36 solar panels) - All Energy Solar LUA
2 87-387-0250 Swanson Jeff & Ann 11346 Birch Is Rd tear down existing structure and replace further from OHW Variance
3 87-413-0270 Wagner Mark 11699 PB Dr After the fact permit for shed; need to connect to City WW LUA

Correspondence:

Date: From:

7/21/2016 EGL Completion letters: Evelyn Bible, Albert Johnson, Lenore Else, James English

Violations:

PID Address Description/Update Update Date

2013 Permits Update: 

PERMIT 

NUMBER
PARCEL ID LAST NAME FIRST NAME STATUS PERMIT TYPE

2013-32 87-410-0400 Trout Owen 80% done LUA

2014 Permits Update: 

PERMIT 

NUMBER
PARCEL ID LAST NAME FIRST NAME STATUS PERMIT TYPE

2014-38 87-376-0238 Deans Thomas landscape work done 2-23-16, still intends to build shed LUA

2014-42 87-410-0771 Vliet Vern 99% done; only rock work, waiting for contractor LUA

2014-53 87-360-0100 Anderson Clifford completed 50% of plan in fall of 2015, not sure if they will do more. LUA

Inspections/Site Visits

PARCEL ID LAST NAME FIRST NAME PROPERTY ADDRESS COMMENTS DATE 

INSPECTED
PERMIT #

1 87-426-0150 Burg Therese 11758 Maplewood Dr called me about large dip in driveway, it is a rain diversion to minimize erosion along 

the blacktop on a hill. Sorry it will remain
06/30/16 N/A

2 N/A Culvert between Dade and Gull Lake being plugged by beavers 06/30/16 N/A

3 87-387-0080 Humphrey Dallas 11285 Birch Island Rd took picture of trees planted, issues with elevator folks, more trees to come after 

complete
07/04/16 2015-40

4 N/A Tuomi Wiljo Cty Rd 70 Pic of Memorial Bench 07/08/16 N/A

5 87-376-0134 Carney George 10785 Mallard Lane Water issues after storm, and fence issue around trees 07/12/16 N/A

6 multi shore damage Hirth, Adams,Etterman,  to see various methods with Craig Ensign 07/18/16 N/A

7 87-353-0030 Darkow Bruce 1326 Green Gables Rd Putting siding on house and going to work on same siding for Shed 07/19/16 2015-35

8 87-357-0245 Lamberson/Ratliff Joan 1228 Green Gables Rd stopped by to see progress and visit with Jay Rardin on projects 07/19/16 2016-34

9 87-347-0070 Else Lenore 1128 GG Rd review boathouse and Pics  - project complete 07/19/16 2015-57

10 87-340-0030 Deanovic Jim 10052 Birch Grove Rd took pics of shoreline repair and condition of hole in ground 07/19/16 2015-20

11 87-009-4403 Bible Evelyn 865 Green Gables Rd took pics of gazebo  Project Complete 07/19/16 2016-40

12

87-340-0051 

+0060+0062

Bishop 

(Sumner/Baker)

Kathryn & 

Jim

10054 Birch Ln; 10251 GG 

Rd
Shoreline disaster after it was bulldozed waves washed it all away 07/19/16 2016-25

13 87-347-0180 Buxton Bruce 1054 Green Gables Rd waves have washed beach away completely 07/19/16 N/A

14 87-347-0170 Micko Ken 1064 Green Gables Rd waves have washed beach away completely 07/19/16 N/A

15 87-016-2104 Johnson Albert 10468 Shady Ln took pics of new deck project complete 07/19/16 2016-32

16 87-357-0134 English James 10358 Squaw Point Rd project complete 07/19/16 2016-17A

17 87-029-1110 Muller Robert 11333 E Steamboat look over footings and measure set back 07/20/16 2016-20

18 87-376-0318 Smith Kevin 1715 Pine Top Trail Pic of shoreline damage 07/20/15 N/A

19 87-376-0322 Foss John 1723 Pine Top Trl review shoreline work and new Accessory structure in Shoreline 07/20/16 N/A

20 87-376-0106 Ward Tom & Joan 10869 PBP Rd review work done and send Completion Letter 07/20/16 2015-46

21 87-030-1203 Thuringer Brian 11266 PBP Rd review cabins rebuilt send completion letter 7/20/2016 2016-03

Tuesday, July 26, 2016

Various Residents

To: Re:

Name



City of East Gull Lake 

Staff Report 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

**************************************************************************************** 

 

To: Mayor & City Council 

Prepared by: Kathy Schack 

Date: August 2, 2016 

Agenda Item:  14b     

Subject: Resolution 08:01-16 

Gambling Permit – Raffle at Legacy Courses at Cragun's 

Report:  

Council Action Requested: 

Brainerd Chapter Minnesota Deer Hunters is requesting a gambling permit be approved for a 

raffle to be held on September 9, 2016 at Legacy Courses at Cragun's. 

 

 



City of East Gull Lake 

Staff Report 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

**************************************************************************************** 

 

To: Mayor & City Council 

Prepared by: Administrative Assistant Schack 

Date: August 2, 2016 

Agenda Item: 14c 

Subject: Initiative Foundation 2017 Contribution 

Report:  

Council Action Requested: 

Initiative Foundation is requesting $560.00 contribution for 2017. 2016 contribution was $550.00. 

 Motion to approve or deny contribution of $560.00 to Initiative Foundation for 2017. 

 

 

 





City of East Gull Lake 

Staff Report 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

**************************************************************************************** 

 

To: Mayor & City Council 

Prepared by: Administrative Assistant Schack 

Date: August 2, 2016 

Agenda Item: 14d 

Subject: Maintenance on 120th St SW – Shared Road with Sylvan Twp 

Report: 

Bids are being requested for comparable costs. 

 

 

 









City of East Gull Lake 

Staff Report 
 _______________________________________________________________________________________  

**************************************************************************************** 

 

To: Mayor & City Council 

Prepared by: Administrative Assistant Schack 

Date: August 2, 2016 

Agenda Item: 14e 

Subject: Radar Speed Signs 

 

 






